
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: >  
Sent: 25 June 2020 23:13 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Application: 19080 License Number: 152252 
 
Licensing Application: 19080 
License Number: 152252 
Premises License Variation - Blue Ginger Bar & Restaurant Limited 
280 Watford Road 
Harrow 
Brent HA1 3TZ 
I am responding and objecting to this variation of the Premises for 280 Watford Road, HA1 
3TZ as a close neighbour, residing on Pebworth Estate. 
The Club was allowed to be built on MOL under special condition which would be violated if 
this permission was to be granted. From my perspective, our residential area would be 
subjected to noise pollution and late nights and would attract vagrants. As a rate payer to 
Brent Council, I strongly object to this application on all counts. 

 


